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DATE: December 27, 2016

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Suzanne S. Brownless, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel /)!/’1»/
RE: Docket No. 150001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with

generating performance incentive factor.
DN 01606-15, ex ref. 01685-15

DN 01605-15 consists of Florida Power and Light Company’s (FPL) response to Office
of Public Counsel’s (OPC) First Request for Production of Document Nos. 6, 8, 12 and 13 and
consists of vendor outage reports and information regarding the March 2014 outage at FPL’s St.
Lucie 2 nuclear power plant. DN 01685-15 consists of the Exhibit B cover page that was
inadvertently omitted from FPL’s response to OPC’s Production of Documents No. 13. The
March 2014 St. Lucie 2 outage was the subject of a settlement agreement approved by Order No.
PSC-16-0298-FOF-EI, issued on July 27, 2016, in Docket No. 160001-EI, In re: Fuel and
purchase power cost recovery clause with generating performance incer+ - factor. At this time
there is no need to retain this material and it should be returned to FPL.

With the return of this material, FPL’s request for confidentiality for this material (DN
01605-15) filed on March 23, 2015, is rendered moot. Please reflect in your records that no
further action is needed with regard to this request.

Should you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this matter
please contact me at 413-6218.
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